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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 7:35 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Tucson 2012 Showroom Update #4 is Online! * *

  

 The 4th Tucson 2012 Mineral Update 

    

The fourth showroom update from the Tucson Show is finally online! 

Incredibly fine specimens highlight this update, including some amazing 

Golds and old classics! Here's a sampling of some of what's available.... 

  

Superb crystalline Gold from the Round Mountain Mine! 

Bright red Cinnabar from San Luis Potosi! 

Gorgeous Golden-Yellow Fluorite with violet zonings! 

Native Copper in Calcite crystals from Michigan! 

Amazing blue Aquamarine on Muscovite with a Muscovite cast! 

Very rare specimen of Native Gold in matrix from Dahlonega, Georgia! 

Golden Calcites from the Elmwood Mine! 

Native Silver "Cobra" from the Kongsberg Mining District! 

Brilliant Native Gold leaves and wires on orange Quartz from Canada! 

Gemmy green Emerald crystal on Calcite from Colombia! 

VERY RARE Native Gold from Goldenville, Nova Scotia! 

Spruce Ridge Pyrite with Quartz crystals! 

RARE Turquoise xls on Native Copper from Wheal Phoenix, England! 

Lustrous Native Gold on white Quartz from the Eagle's Nest Mine! 
  

And many more with more coming in the weeks ahead! 
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Tucson 2012 Room #4  

  

I plan to bring a new update online every week so keep an eye on the website 

in the weeks ahead! Thanks again for making The Mineral Gallery your source 

 for the finest in mineral specimens! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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